### North Yorkshire Audit Partnership

Held at Offices of the North Yorkshire Building Control - Easingwold on Wednesday 27 June 2012

### **Present**

Councillors Lunn (Selby DC), Smith (Hambleton DC), Wainwright (Ryedale DC), in person, and Backhouse (Scarborough BC) by telephone conference

#### In Attendance

Paul Cresswell (Ryedale DC, and CFO for the Partnership), Nick Edwards (Scarborough BC)(telephone conference), James Ingham, Head of Partnership, Karen Iveson (Selby DC), Mandy Burchell (Ryedale DC Accountancy) and Sue Shuttleworth (Ryedale DC Democratic Services)

#### **Minutes**

## 12 Appointment of Chairman

#### Resolved

That Councillor Wainwright, ~Ryedale District Coucil be appointed Chairmanof the committee.

## 13 Apologies for absence

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Acomb (Ryedale DC), Crane (Selby DC) and Kenyon (Scarborough BC) and from Phil Morton (Hambleton DC).

### 14 Minutes of the Meeting Held on 29 June 2011

The minutes of the meeting of the North Yorkshire Audit Partnership held on 29 June 2011 were presented.

#### Resolved

That the minutes of the meeting of the North Yorkshire Audit Partnership held on 29 June 2011 be approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

### 15 **Urgent Business**

There were no items of urgent business.

### 16 Declarations of Interest

No interests were declared.

### 17 Financial Results (& Annual Governance Statement) 2011/12

The Head of Partnership presented a report (previously circulated) in which Members were advised of the financial results for the year 2011/12 and of the final apportionment of the partnership's reserves. The report also included the Statement of Accounts for the period ended 31 March 2012 and a copy of the Annual Governance Statement.

### Resolved

That the Financial Report for the year 2011/2012 be received and that

- (a) The treatment of the reserves and the final amounts of the reserves due to each partner Council be approved
- (b) The Statement of Accounts be approved
- (c) The Annual Governance Statement be approved and formally signed.

#### 18 **Annual Return 2011/12**

The Head of Partnership presented a report (previously circulated) outlining the 2011/12 Annual Return required for the external auditors for the Partnership.

Copies of the Annual Governance Statement (AGS) (section 2 of the return) were circulated at the meeting for confirmation, together with section 1 (Accounts) and section 3 (Internal Auditors report).

#### Resolved

- (a) That the report be received, noted and the relevant sections of the Annual Return be completed
- (b) That the return be approved and signed.

## 19 Dissolution of the Partnership Management Board

The Head of Partnership presented a report (previously circulated) summarising the services provided by the Partnership since its creation on 1 February 1999 to its conclusion on 31<sup>st</sup> March 2012. Internal Audit at the Partner Councils from 1 April 2012 was now being provided by Veritau North Yorkshire. This is a regulated company and each Council has a share in the company. Therefore, the principle of shared Internal Audit services has been retained but is now delivered through another method. Consequently, there is no longer a need for a joint committee, the Partnership Management Board, for the Audit Partnership and it was proposed that the Partnership Management Board (the Joint Committee) be dissolved.

#### Resolved

That the report be received and that the Partnership Board formally notes the dissolution of the Partnership Management Board (the Joint Committee) with effect from 30 June 2012.

# 20 Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent.

The Chairman thanked the Head of Partnership and all staff and Members for the work undertaken on behalf of the Board over the years and declared the meeting closed at 12.15pm.